November 19, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers

Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-03-0189 - REPORT TO

CONGRESS ON THE HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS AT THE GASEQOUS
DIFFUSION PLANTS

The Commission has approved the proposed Report to Congress subject to the changes noted
below. After making these changes, the staff should forward the cover letters for the
Chairman’s signature.

Changes to the Report to Congress:

1. On page 8, delete the sentence in lines 7 and 8 from the top of the page (Therefore this
issue remains open ... request.)

2. On page 31, paragraph 1, line 1, delete “with”. Revise line 2 to read * ... GDPs to help
NRC te prepare ....’

3. On page 31, paragraph 3, revise line 4 to read * ... summary is included hereirt as
Appendix C ....]

Change to the cover letters:

4, In paragraph 2, revise line 5 to read ‘ ... gas centrifuge process, as well as current
USEC and NRC plans and activities related to its development and deployment, is
provided in ...’

Changes to the Federal Reqister notice:

5. On page 2, paragraph 1, revise line 7 to read * ... Plan {BYP} and Decommissioning
Funding Plan {BFP) were provided, to ...." Revise line 8 to read ‘ ... new cost estimates
for disposition of depleted uranium and radioactive waste.’

SECY NOTE: THIS SRM AND SECY PAPER WILL BE PUBLICLY RELEASED 5
WORKING DAYS AFTER THE REPORT IS DISPATCHED.



cc: Chairman Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
OGC
CFO
OCA
OIG
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR
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